

PD Advisory Committee
3.22.2024 (4:02 PM)

Attendance: Cathleen Akers, Dr. Rebecca Burton, Dr. Cathy Donald-Whitney, Dawn Hedrick, Linda Kapocsi, Dr. Lisa Kirby, Michael Latham, Dr. Patrick Lewis, Dr. Sahalie Mitchell, Dr. Serena Richards, Kenya Rutherford, Russell Smith, Dr. Kevin Suber, Dr. Allison Venuto, and Dr. Tiffany Vincent

Dawn: Welcome to the group!

Make sure to look at the shared doc and updates:

Overarching theme: **Teaching the 20th Century Student (for fall)**

Update: Alison met with Terrence Brennan. He is very interested. He discussed Title IX changes.

Key points:

- Mental health counseling: How can pros best serve students? (He is already looking for speakers. Open on this topic as well.)
- ACCESS process- he has a speaker or 2 ready to speak... May want to consider SOBI as well.

Cathleen- w/ Dual Credit: What are the DC topics? We need to anticipate need. Cathleen discussed the teenage brain development. Where do we go with this? Lisa Kirby concurred. Any training/ guidance will be useful. Sahalie stated that more training on delivery would be useful. Cathy: She doesn't have much experience with DC only classes (so let's be careful that we don't focus on one group).

Further discussion to build upon DC (not focusing too much on one audience): Classroom management, rigor, social immaturity. How should faculty address these?

Michael: Former high school teacher. Must focus on:

- Pedagogy: Most have not been taught to teach
- Classroom management: Both need to be addressed continuously.

Patrick: We did have a best practices in January. Discussion on mindset and knowing your audience.

Cathleen: We need to focus on full dual credit classes, not just individuals.

Call for potential speakers. Patrick to put together a group for DC- locations, disciplines, etc. Will reach out to DC directors, ADs, etc.

Cathy asked about the keynote. Discussed that we would have rounds of 4-5 areas. Sessions should relate back to the keynote. Our first choice speaker is available and we are now working on the details.

Discussion on breaking after lunch to facilitate the department meetings.

Discussion on CASP: Virtual conference in Oct. 2024. Promote to our own team members and ask Collin folks to present. Tiffany: This is a great opportunity to get diverse presenters.